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Commonwealth Edison

One First National Plaza. Chicago, llhinois
Address Reply to' Post Office Box 767
Chicago. lilinois 60690

October 19, 1981

, p(‘ "", <
Mr. A. Schwencer, Chief /S7 AL} \ \
Licensing Branch #2 [~ TVl » .
Licensing Division (ﬁ{ oCT2 0 1981% 0}
U.S. Nuclear Regul~tory Commission -\ i |
Wwashington, D.C. 20555 UA WP ot 7

Subject: Il.aSalle County Station Units l & 2
Ultimate Heat Sink Technical
Specifications
NRC Docket Nos. 50-373/374

Dear Mr. Schwencer:

The purpose of this letter is to forward a proposed revi-
sion to the LaSalle County Station FSAR. This revision is necessary
to resolve problems identified during a Technical Specification
review. This topic has been discussed with Messrs. A. Bournia and
R. Bottimore. Also included is a proposed Technical Specification
associated with the ultimate heat sink (CSCS pond). The proposed
FSAR change will be documented in an Amendment to the FSAR.

If you have any questions in this rerard, please direct
them to this office.

Very truly yours,
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e Es Sargeﬁt
Nuclear Licensing Administrator

Attachment

cc: NRC resiocent Inspector - LSCS
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Insert to 9.2.6.3.2

The results of a sensitivity analysis indicate that the depth
of the UHS pond could be decreased by siltation by as much as
18~inches from the present design value with no Adetrimental
effects. Therefore, should unexpected siltation occur, the
bottom elevation of the pond could be increased from the design
value of 685 feet to 686.5 feet, corresponding to a depth

decrease of 1.5 feet, without exceeding the design basis.

For the reduced depth case, maximum drawdown was not increased,
and the maximum plant intake temperature occuring during the
maximum temperature period was 98.4°F, again well within the

100°F limit established for aesign.

Therfore, it is concluded that significant margin exists in the
UHS pond size, and the parameters subject to surveillance in the

Technical Specification reflect this margin.



